
 
 
 

Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission (RTC)  
Executive Director and Fiscal Officer Recruitment-Professional Services RFP 

(As of March 21, 2018 questions and answers)  
Questions & Responses 

 
1. Q: Does this RFP pertain to the recruitment of one position (Executive Director and Fiscal 

Officer) or two positions: (a) Executive Director and (b) Fiscal Officer?? 
A: These are 2 separate positions 

2. Q:   If our firm is selected for a pre-award interview, can that be conducted by conference call or 
teleconference rather than in person?  ? 
A:  The interviews can be conducted by conference call rather than in person. 

3. Q: If the pre-award interview must be conducted in person, can we send one firm principal (our 
Project Manager for SCCRTC’s work) rather than the larger team? 
A: If the consultant wishes to participate in person, one person can represent the firm, sending 
the full team is not required.   
 

4. Q: Has SCCRTC been attempting to fill either position prior to issuing this RFP, either on its own 
or with the assistance of a recruiting firm?  If so, for how long?  
A: No the RTC has not opened any recruitments for either of these 2 positions.  
 

5. Q: Is SCCRTC at liberty to share in advance with bidders the job descriptions and compensation 
parameters for both positions??  
A: We are asking the consultant to help us create /edit job descriptions. The Fiscal Officer 
position is part of the current classification and compensation study. 
  

6. Q: How many in-person site visits by our firm’s Project Manager does SCCRTC anticipate (for 
each position) throughout the recruitment 
A: We are not sure at this point as it will depend on the process but we are open to meetings via 
telephone. 

7. Q: On page 7 of the RFP, under Authority to Commit RTC, it says “the RTC Contract Manager and 
the Executive Director may recommend to the RTC board that one or more consultants be 
selected to perform the work.”  Is SCCRTC considering awarding the search for a single given 
position to multiple recruiting firms (a contingent search) or would it instead award the search 
for a single given position
A: We hope to award 1 contract but if firms bid on positions separately then we may need to 
award 2 contract.  

 to just one firm. ?  

  



 

 
Questions from the Proposer’s Conference 

8. Q: Will the consultant be working directly with Commission Chair or a subcommittee of the 
Commission? 
A: The consultant will work with the Commission Chair and RTC’s Administrative Services 
Officer.   A subcommittee of the Commission and RTC staff will serve as the interview 
committee. 

 
 


